

From: Blaze Sanders

To: Doug Young

Date: November 18, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0521-EX-ST-2016

---

Message:

1) Per previous correspondence, SpaceVR is not operating any ground stations for this CubeSat mission. SpaceVR is not seeking any license to transmit from ground. SpaceVR is only seeking a license to transmit from its mobile space station in LEO. All uplink transmissions from ground will be performed by contract with Atlas Space Operations, Inc. The only Atlas ground station under FCC jurisdiction that will operate for this mission is located in Brewster, Washington, USA. We will provide the call sign for that station as soon as Atlas provides it to us (we requested it from them yesterday).

2) A revised ITU SpaceCap filing will be provided to FCC by separate email to Douglas Young. You are correct, the "99.9" dbW max peak power value was an error on our part.

3) NOAA issued an Earth-Sensing License for this experimental CubeSat mission just 2 weeks ago. It has been uploaded as an exhibit to this application.

We appreciate your patience, and will continue to respond as quickly as we can to your requests.